From: Wessling, Cheryl

To: Hill, Shannon; Severino, Lori; Phan, Johnny; Handler, Elisabeth; Kuhimann, Dylan; Dave Javid; Suhaila Sikand; Han, James; Tu, John;
Keyon, David

Cc: Rood. Timothy; Manford. Robert

Subject: RE: make DTW docs/websites live - UPDATED TABLE OF ACTIONS

Date: Friday, October 2, 2020 10:42:45 AM

Importance: High

All — Review your role on this table which outlines who/what/when — I've captured recent emails from Shannon/David
on this. Please address questions pertaining to you. What exactly we are posting and when affects content of the news
release, which must be prepared in advance, so your attention to this today/Monday is appreciated:

To be done before or by roughly 12pm Wed-Oct 7 (if 12pm isn’t possible, let us know!):
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documents any related can be ready to
content post
1. Video — Google’s Applicant sends Lori’s Lori — please

confirm what
day/time these

Confirm: 4 separate
docs? Or is DSG
included in the
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--Cheryl

Cheryl Wessling | Public Information Manager
City of San José, Dept. of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
www.sanjoseca.gov/pbce
408.535.6817 | cheryl.wessling@sanjoseca.gov

Stay informed www.bit.ly/PBCENewsletter-Signup

BuildingSanJose facebook twitter instagram



http://bit.ly/DowntownWestEIR
https://www.sanjoseca.gov/news-stories/news-stories
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/pbce
mailto:cheryl.wessling@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.bit.ly/PBCENewsletter-Signup
http://www.facebook.com/buildingsanjose
http://www.twitter.com/buildingsanjose
http://www.instagram.com/buildingsanjose

From: Hill, Shannon

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 10:08 AM

To: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Handler, Elisabeth <elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>;
Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhimann@sanjoseca.gov>; Dave Javid <dave@plantoplace.com>; Suhaila Sikand
<suhaila@plantoplace.com>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon,
David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: make DTW docs/websites live

Hi Lori,

To clarify, Johnny will not be posting the admin record. However, he will give the final “OK” to ESA to post, so we will
coordinate with ESA on timing to post the links.

Thanks!

Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Hill, Shannon

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 10:01 AM

To: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Handler,
Elisabeth <elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>; Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Dave Javid

<dave@plantoplace.com>; Suhaila Sikand <suhail lantoplace.com>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu,
John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: make DTW docs/websites live

Hi Johnny,
Do you have an idea what time on Wednesday you'll be ready to post the admin record?

If you have a time in mind, let us now, or maybe you or Joan can email the group when you and ESA are done and ready
to post, so we can add the link to the websites.

Thanks!

Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Severino, Lori
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 4:30 PM
To: Wessling, Cheryl; Handler, Elisabeth; Kuhlmann, Dylan; Dave Javid; Suhaila Sikand; Han, James; Tu, John; Hill,
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Shannon; Keyon, David

Subject: make DTW docs/websites live

When: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 12:00 PM-12:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: the interwebs

Please confirm that this is the time that we should all go live with these things. Or were we thinking end of day? We
need clarity on how to orchestrate this...

e www.sanjoseca.gov/GoogleProject

e City’s environmental page (DEIR)

e ESA’s admin record page

o www.diridonsj.org (embed presentation and link to Google’s, feedback form)
e News release

Sequence:
1. By Tuesday at noon: Get ESA admin record link and Google presentation link, text and graphics ready to go,
diridonsj.org/fall2020 ready to go
Wednesday AM: get docs from ESA/Google team
Post docs to City’s pages, along with other text updates
Make diridonsj.org live
Send out news release
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